
  

 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: President Jeff Pruyn 

Village Board of Trustees 

 

RE: Zoning Certificate Request 

Good News Publishers (DBA – Crossway) 

751 N. Rohlwing Rd. 

 FROM: Kon Savoy, AICP 

Senior Planning Consultant 

 

VB DATE: May 7, 2019 

CC: Jodi Conidi, Village Clerk 

Shannon Malik Jarmusz, Director 

File 

 

ENCL: Business License Application 

 

 

 

I recommend approval of the following Zoning Certificate Request: 

 

Company Name: Good News Publishers (DBA – Crossway) 

Address: 751 N. Rohlwing Rd.   

Zoning: M – Limited Manufacturing District  

 

Good News Publishers (DBA – Crossway) provides printed material for religious organizations. The business will 

be moving from a location in Wheaton IL to the subject address.  The 30,000 sq. ft. space will provide for the 

storage of overstock of printed material.  No printing will occur at this site.  Only two employees will occupy the 

building at any one time, and the 15 parking spaces assigned to this business will be adequate.   
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